Oi1L CaONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 3, 19€3

Mobil 0i1 Company
Box 3371

Durango, Colorado

Attn: Mr. Fraser N. Burback
Digtrict ZEngineer

Dear Sir:

We have recetved your letter of April 26, 19€3 requesting a 30-day
test period to evaluate re-completion attempts on your C=-3 Jicarilla
well prior to instituting remedial work on your H-3 Jicarilla well.

S s s e e v

We are hereby granting the 30-day test period. At the end of that time
please notify us acs to what aection you intend to take on the H-3 prior
to beginning operaticns.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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